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MEMORANDUM
‘ To: Board of Supervisors From: Emily Hedge, Planner III
Date:  February 10, 2026 Re: Item 9A - Correction Memorandum

Ordinance amending Chapter 18.118
Water Conservation Regulation
for Landscape Design

Staff has provided this memorandum to correct the Procedural Requirements provided in the
staff report for the February 10, 2026, Board of Supervisors meeting. Item 5 of the Procedural
Requirements should state that the motion is to adopt the Ordinance. See edit, shown in strike-though,
below.

Procedural Requirements

1. Open Public Hearing.

2. Staff report.

3. Public comments.

4. Close Public Hearing

5. Motion, second, discussion and vote en-intentien to adopt the Ordinance and repeal Resolution

92-161 in its entirety.

This ordinance amends Title 18 — Zoning of the Napa County Code. Zoning ordinances may be
passed after notice and a public hearing per state law. The five-day waiting period for passage and the
other limitations of Government Code section 25131 are not applicable to ordinances that by statute
require notice and a public hearing. Therefore, the Board may adopt this ordinance immediately after the
close of the public hearing.
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